
R21 Fact Sheet

Program Announcement: http://grants2.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-03-107.html

Purpose: The R21 is intended to encourage exploratory and developmental research 
projects by providing support for the early and conceptual stages of these 
projects.

Agencies: National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders (NIDCD)
 (http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/)
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)
 (http://www.nida.nih.gov/)
National Center for Research Resources (NCRR)
 (http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/)
National Eye Institute (NEI)
 (http://www.nei.nih.gov/)
National Institute on Aging (NIA)
 (http://www.nia.nih.gov/)
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)
 (http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/)
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
 (http://www.niaid.nih.gov/default.htm)
National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB)
 (http://www.nibib1.nih.gov/)
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD)
 (http://www.nichd.nih.gov/) 
National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)
 (http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/) 
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)
 (http://www.niehs.nih.gov/) 
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)
 (http://www.nimh.nih.gov/) 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)
 (http://www.ninds.nih.gov/) 
National Library of Medicine (NLM)
 (http://www.nlm.nih.gov/) 

Funding Period: Up to 2 years

Funding Amount: $275,000 total direct costs for entire project period

Application details: Use 398 forms
Just-in-Time concepts
Modular budgeting

Application due dates: February 1
June 1
October 1
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